Information Item

Date: January 9, 2018

To: The City Manager

Gregory M. Turner, Assistant City Manager

From: Toneq” McCullough, Director of Transportation

Subject:

Sidewalk Program Presentation

Strategic Focus Area: Quality Transportation
Strategic Objective: Expand Bike/Sidewalk/Greenway Network

Strategic Plan Action Item: No @
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Key Work Item: Yes ?
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The Department of Transportation received a request to provide an update on the Sidewalk
Program. Staff will be available to present information on the current list of projects on the
unfunded sidewalk list, the process of evaluating sidewalk needs, the process of prioritizing
sidewalk repairs and funding sources used.




